





Thor Ketzback
Partner

thor ketzback@bryancave.com  T:+1 3126025111 M: +1 773 531 5906

From: Halloran, Brad [mailto:Brad.Halloran@illinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Ketzback, Thor; Pamenter, Kathryn; Brooks, Erin
Subject: RE: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

Give me a time on the 20" and I will make it work. Thanks.

From: Ketzback, Thor [mailto: Thor.Ketzback@bryancave.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:23 PM

To: Halloran, Brad; Pamenter, Kathryn; Brooks, Erin

Subject: RE: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

Dear Brad:

Per your Order, we are scheduled to have a call on July 19, 2016 at 10am. It turns out that both Katie and |
have a meeting together that day on a separate matter which conflicts with this call. Can we move the call to
sometime on July 20"? If we need to look at the 21 or 22™, please let us know and we can provide you with
our availability.

Kind regards,

Thor

Thor Ketzback
Partner
thor ketzback@bryancave.com  T:+1 3126025111 M: +1 773 531 5306

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Pamenter, Kathryn; Ketzback, Thor; Brooks, Erin
Subject: RE: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

Thanks. So noted.

From: Pamenter, Kathryn [mailto:KPamenter@atg.state.il.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Halloran, Brad; Thor Ketzback - Bryan Cave (thor.ketzback@bryancave.com); Brooks, Erin
(erin.brooks@bryancave.com)

Subject: Arnold Magnetic v. IEPA (2016-97)

Dear Hearing Officer Halloran and Counsel:

Reference is made to the above-referenced permit appeal filed on June 27, 2016, in which | filed an appearance
yesterday. | wanted to apprise you that | will be out of the office on July 6-8 and portions of July 11, 2016, in case any
initial hearing is to be set. Thank you for your consideration.
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